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Kreze, Joseeh i

From: Kuczenski, Tracy

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 8:49 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: FW: RUSH-amendment to SB 377
Importance: High

Do you have time for this one or do you want me to take it?

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
tracy kuczenski@legis. wisconsin.qov
(608) 266-9867

From: Williams, Danielle

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 8:35 AM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Cc: Ford-Kelly, Jessica

Subject: RUSH-amendment to SB 377
Importance: High

SB 377 — The bill requires GAB to issue a report on fraud, irregularities and violations. Julie would like to
amend the bill so that the report must also include recommendations to legislature on how to deal with those
fraud, irregularities and violations AND require the appropriate legislative standing committees to have
hearings on that report.

Thank you!

Danielle Williams

Policy Analyst, Office of State Senator Julie Lassa
State Capitol

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123

danielle. williams@legis.wi.gov
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 377

3l /1y
ow
1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 3: before that line insert:
3 “SECTION lg\{ 5.05 (5m)‘)({)f the statutes is created to read:
4 5.05 (6m) REPORT ON ELECTION FRAUDS, IRREGULARITIES, AND VIOLATIONS.‘/The
5 board shall annually report any information obtained under s. 7.15 (1) (g)vt';o the
6 appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3)?’ The board
7 shall include in the report required under this subsectionﬁecommendations to the
8 legislature to address the suspected election frauds, irregularities, or violations
9 identified in the report.”.\/
10 2. Page 1, line 3: delete “SECTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 1r”.

11 3. Page 2, line 23: delete lines 23 and 243/
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4. Page 2, line 25: before that line insert:

“SECTION 4m‘./ 13.567\§f the statutes is created to read:

13.567 JLegislative hearings on election frauds, irregularities Jand
violations. Upon receipt of a report submitted under 5{5.05 (5m), the appropr;@
standing committees of the legislature shall hold a public hearing to review and

consider the recommendations presented in the report.”.'/

(END)




